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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

 
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES 

FRIENDSHIP RECREATION CENTER 
Solicitation #: DCAM-14-CS-0140           

 
Addendum No. 3 

Issued:  June 4, 2014 
 
 This Addendum Number 03 is issued by e-mail on June 4, 2014.  Except as modified 
hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified. 
 
Item #1 
 
Site Visit Sign-in Sheet:  The sign-in sheet from the site visit is attached. 
 
Item #2 
 
Form of Contract:  The form of contract will be issued by subsequent addendum. 
 
Item #3 
 
Architect Preclusion:  Please note that Hughes Group Architects, the architectural firm that 
completed the Concept Design for the Project, is precluded from performing any further work on 
this Project.   
 
Item #4 
 
Requests for Information: Below is a list of questions received and the Department’s 
responses:  
 

1. How fixed is the design of the building?  Response:  The building elements are fixed. 
The community has helped develop the program requirements.  There may be small 
changes to the final design, but the changes should not affect the programs. 

2. Is there a current topo and survey?  Response:  Please see Item #5 to this Addendum.   
3. Will there be site lighting?  Response:  Site lighting was not designed as part of the 

concept plan.  Lighting should be sufficient to illuminate walkways, but need not 
illuminate the play equipment. 

4. Does the scoreboard work?  Response:  Any work to the field is not within the scope 
of this Project. 

5. When is the anticipated award date?  Response:  Please see Section A.7 of the RFP. 
6. Does this contract need to go through Council? Response:  Yes. 
7. Will electronic copies of the concept be issued? Response:  Yes, please see Attachment 

A to the RFP. 
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8. Is the contractor responsible for paying the new green fee through DCRA, or will that be 
paid for by DC government?  Response:  The Contractor will be required to pay the 
green building fee.  Please see Item #10 to this Addendum.   

9. Will this building be LEED?  Response:  Yes, the construction of the building should 
achieve LEED – Gold Certification. 

10. Is there to be a green roof on the building?  Response:  It will be the responsibility of 
the Design-Builder, in consultation with the Department, to determine which 
features are required to achieve LEED gold certification. 

11. Does storm water need to be managed on site? Response:  Yes.  Please also see Item #9 
to this Addendum. 

12. Are there incentives for completion?  Response:  Yes, please see Section A.4 to the 
RFP. 

13. Are any CADD drawings available?  Response:  CADD files for the concept plan will 
be made available to the successful Design-Builder. 

 
Item #5 
 
Topographic Survey:  A topographic survey of the Friendship Recreation Center is attached to 
this Addendum. 
 
Item #6 
 
Site Lay Down Area:  It is anticipated that all work (including lay down and site storage) will 
be conducted within the limits of disturbance shown in the RFP.  Offerors that believe additional 
space is necessary should indicate this in their proposals. 
 
Item #7 
 
Selection of Play Equipment:  The theme of the selected play equipment is “turtles” and to the 
extent possible, the play equipment should have the look and feel of natural wood.  The selected 
Design-Builder will have to provide two concepts from two separate playground equipment 
vendors. 
 
Item #8 
 
Hazmat Survey:  The RFP indicates that the contractor shall provide abatement prior to 
performing demolition of the existing recreation center.  Therefore, the Design-Builder shall 
perform a pre-demolition hazmat survey to determine the full extent of hazardous materials in 
the existing recreation center. 
 
Item #9 
 
Drainage Issue:  The adjacent lot #28 (NW corner of site) is subject to drainage problems due to 
the runoff from the existing slope at the north end of the tennis court area.  The selected Design-
Builder shall be responsible for designing and implementing a strategy to address the drainage at 
this adjacent lot. 
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Item #10 
 
Payment of Permit Fees and Utility Connections:  DGS shall pay the building permit fee, but 
the Design-Builder shall be responsible for securing the building permit.  The Design-Builder 
shall be required to pay and secure all other permits and fees (including but not limited to trade 
permit fees, utility connection fees and tap fees).   
 
Item #11 
 
Contract Completion date:  The anticipated project completion date is December 15, 2015.  
However, Offerors that believe that this date is not achievable should provide a revised project 
completion date along with an explanation as to why the December 15, 2015 date could not be 
met. 
 
Item #12 
 
The bid date is hereby changed. Proposals are due by June 11, 2014 at 2:00 pm EDT.  
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Courtney Washington, 
Contract Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14th Street, NW, 8th floor, Washington, 
DC 20009.    

 
- End of Addendum No. 3 - 
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